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February 14, 2012

Lorraine R. Fuqua

Manager-On-Street Parking Services Contracts
SFMTA-Finance Division

One South Van Ness Avenue, 8th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103-5417

Re: Transportation Code - Large Vehicle Parking Restrictions
Dear Ms. Fuqua:

I have reviewed the ordinance amending Article 7 of the San Francisco Municipal Transportation
Code, Division I, by adding Section 7.2.53 to prohibit the on-street parking of any vehicle over
twenty-two feet in length or seven feet in height, or camp trailers, fifth-wheel travel trailers, house
cars, trailer coaches, mobile homes, recreational vehicles, or semi-trailers as defined by the
California Vehicle Code and Health and Safety Code, between the hours of 12 am. and 6 a.m.
when SFMTA signs are posted giving notice. The modifications would also establish a fine
amount for violations at $65.00. The proposed amendment is not a project under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), per CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060(c)(3) and 15378.

If you have any questions regarding this determination, call me at (415) 575-9047.
Sincerely,

Nannie Turrell
Senior Environmental Planner
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